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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/26/2011 8:20:11 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

Will do 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 04:07 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: 

I did approve, Pis be sure Specials know, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 03:50 PM 
To: H 
Subject: 

John merrigan and jay footlik called about the iran sanctions memo, You do not need to return call, I spoke with John 
yesterday, 
they represent one of the israeli companies origina Ily listed among the sanctioned entities that will be cleared with new action 
(provided you approve the memo as recommended!!), John conveyed that they have had a good exchange with our sanctions 
department. they had a nightmare experience with condis 7th floor office and were being cautions, But again no need for you 
to call, just fyi. 
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